
From: Naila [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: 'Imran Ali' 

Subject: RE: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 

 
Dear Imran, 
 
As per my discussion with Ms. Khalida, such UC doesn’t exists so please proceed with the current UCs 
mentioned in the database. 
 
 
If you need any further information or assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 3:35 PM 

To: naila@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: FW: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 

 
Dear Naila, 
 
As per our and WHO HR record there is 12 UCPO positions in Jamsheed town while as per program 
record they have 13 UC’s as per below email. UC Solider Bazar UC-12 is not in our list kindly discuss it 
with WHO FO. 
 
Regards, 
Imran 
 
From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 1:17 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: KHALID, Muhammad 
Subject: RE: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 

 
Dear Imran, 
 
There are total 13 UCs in Jamsheed Town while there are 12 UCs mentioned in database. UC-12 Solider 
Bazar has 2 UCCSOs, 12 AS & 45 CHWs. UC code is 26601004 & target population as per IDIMS is 8062. 
UC has fully functioning CBV program. Team Support Center is SSMK Hospital near Fatimiyah hospital.  
 
Hope this clarify program operation in UC. 
 
Regards 

tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920


Dr. Asma Waheed 
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2019 10:20 PM 
To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed 
Subject: FW: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 
 
Dear Dr.Asma, 
 
The below UC is not found in our record, can you please explain how program team is operating in this 
UC? Below is UC’s list of Jamsheed town for your record also. 
 

Tehsil UC Position PositionStatus Name 

JAMSHEED AKHTER COLONY - 1 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Vacant   

JAMSHEED AZAM BASTI - 3 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled RABNAWAZ ABBASI MR 

JAMSHEED CHENASAR GOTH - 4 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled MANSOOR ALI MR 

JAMSHEED GARDEN EAST - 11 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled ALI AZLAN MR 

JAMSHEED JAMSHED QUARTERS UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Vacant   

JAMSHEED JACOBLINES - 9 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled SYED ZUHAIB UR REHMAN MR 

JAMSHEED JAMSHED QUARTERS UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled RAMEEZ NASEER MR 

JAMSHEED MANZOOR COLONY - 2 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Vacant   

JAMSHEED MEHMOODABAD - 5 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled MARIAM YOUSAF MS 

JAMSHEED PAKISTAN QUARTERS -  UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Vacant   

JAMSHEED PECHS-I - 6 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled 
MUHAMMAD ADEEL BIN KHALID 
MR 

JAMSHEED PECHS-II - 7 UNION COUNCIL POLIO OFFICER Filled MEHNAZ FATEH MS 

 
Regards, 
Imran 
 
From: ASLAM, Shaista [mailto:aslamsh@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 8:33 AM 

To: Imran Ali 
Cc: ALI, Asif; DUBE, Tafadzwa; PARVEEN, Khalida 

Subject: RE: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 

 
Dear Imran, 
 
It doesn’t exist in our record either. 

Thank you. 

BR, 

Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant |WHO-PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732/0333851882 

mailto:aslamsh@who.int


 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 1:11 PM 
To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 
 
Dear Shaista, 
 
The below proposed UC “Solider Bazar UC-12” Jamsheed town is not existing in our current staff master 
file, kindly confirm at your end to finalize the transfer cases. 
 
Regards, 
Imran 
 
From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]  

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 12:48 PM 

To: Imran Ali 
Cc: KHALID, Muhammad; ALI, Asif; JABEEN, Farhat 

Subject: Proposed UCPOs Shuffling Plan in Jamsheed Town 

 
Dear Imran, 
 
Hope this email finds you in good health. 
 
UC-11 Garden East is high risk UC with P1 population 4272 out of total 9969.There is no access of UCPO 
Ali Azlan in 50% population as they do not give access to male staff which severely hinders effective 
monitoring. We have to rely on data of UCCSO/AS.UCPO Mariam of UC-05 Mehmoodabad is local 
resident of UC-11 Garden East and belongs to P1 Pashtoon population. She can better monitor the UC 
and gain community support. 
 
UC-12 Solider bazar is 70% posh with 2 big hospitals/Active Sites (Fatimiyah and Zainab Punjawani). 
These are also fixed sites of SIAs in evening. There are only 2 female UCCS0s in UC.both UCMOs are also 
female. The only female staff hinders communication with local influential and security staff to call 
police mobile along with monitoring issues. 
 
UCPO Ali Azlan has worked in UC-12 Solider Bazar for 1 year and developed liaison with hospital staff 
and local influential over there but his contract belongs to UC-11 Garden East so he was shifted there. 
 
In consideration to the issues discussed above we had meeting at DPCR(including UCPOs) and reached 
to consensus  to shuffle UCPOs as per below plan. 
 

 
 
 

UCPO Name Current UC Proposed UC 

Mariam Mehmoodabad UC-05 Garden East UC-11 

Ali Azlan Garden East UC-11 Solider Bazar UC-12 

mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
mailto:aslamsh@who.int
mailto:asifa@who.int
mailto:dubet@who.int
mailto:araina@who.int


Looking forward to hearing from you. 
 
Regards 
Dr. Asma 
PEO Jamsheed 
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